

SPECIAL MEETING OF STANLEY VILLAGE COUNCIL
Wednesday, June 27th, 2012 – 7:30 p.m.

In Attendance:

Mark Foreman, Mayor
Barbara MacDonald, Deputy Mayor
James Pinnock, Councillor
Heather Holt Logan, Councillor
Shelley Douglass, Clerk

Jody Pinnock, representing a Community Working Group

Special Meeting to discuss a Reciprocal Agreement with the Village of Stanley and District 18

Jody Pinnock, on behalf of a Community Group working to make Stanley High School and its facilities available to the public during non-school hours, presented Council with a draft form of a proposed Reciprocal Agreement between the Village and District 18.

This agreement would have the Village enter into a contract with the District wherein they would administer non-commercial community recreation programs and in turn the District would make available the school building. J. Pinnock advised that the Community Group would oversee all of the administration and scheduling of the facility and that there would be no expected expenditure for the Village, outside of allowing access to the website/calendar.

Council will confirm with their insurer whether or not there would be a cost associated with extending liability coverage.

Council would also like to see this Community Group formalized, with a Chair, Treasurer and Secretary and at least two other members. They feel a separate agreement with this Group is required, hammering out the details of who will do the scheduling, handling monies, etc. prior to entering into a contract with District 18.

S. Douglass will draft an Agreement between the Village and the Group for Council's review.

3rd Reading of Sewerage ByLaw No. W-1

Third and final reading of Sewerage ByLaw W-1. The bylaw was duly passed and enacted by Stanley Village Council on June 27th, 2012.

Motion: B. MacDonald / J. Pinnock / M.C.

Motion to Adjourn. B. MacDonald at 8:20 p.m.